
1 
 

Planning, Taxi Licensing & Rights of Way 
Committee 

 
Meeting Venue 
By Teams 

 

 
 

County Hall 
Llandrindod Wells 

Powys 
LD1 5LG 

 
Meeting Date 
Thursday, 18 March 2021 

 
Meeting Time 
10.00 am 

 
For further information please contact 
Carol Johnson 
01597826206 
carol.johnson@powys.gov.uk 

 11 March 2021 

 

Mae croeso i chi siarad yn Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg yn y cyfarfod, a bydd 
gwasanaeth cyfieithu ar y pryd ar gael.  
You are welcome to speak Welsh or English in the meeting, and a simultaneous 
translation service will be provided. 

 

AGENDA 

 
1.  APOLOGIES  

 
To receive apologies for absence. 
 
 

2.  MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  

 
To authorise the Chair to sign the minutes of the previous meeting of the Committee 
held on 24 Frebruary 2021 as a correct record. 
(To Follow) 
 

Planning 
 

 

3.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
a) To receive any declarations of interest from Members relating to items to be 
considered on the agenda.  
b) To receive Members' requests that a record be made of their membership of 
town or community councils where discussion has taken place of matters for the 
consideration of this Committee.  
c) To receive declarations from Members of the Committee that they will be 
acting as 'Local Representative' in respect of an individual application being 
considered by the Committee.  

Public Document Pack



d) To note the details of Members of the County Council (who are not Members 
of the Committee) who will be acting as 'Local Representative' in respect of an 
individual application being considered by the Committee. 
 
 

4.  PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR CONSIDERATION BY THE COMMITTEE  

 
To consider the reports of the Head of Property, Planning and Public Protection and 
to make any necessary decisions thereon. 
 
(Pages 3 - 4) 
 

4.1.  Updates 

 Any Updates will be added to the Agenda, as a Supplementary Pack, 
wherever possible, prior to the meeting. 
(To Follow) 
 
 

4.2.  20/1580/FUL Fir View Tan Y Fridd Caravan Park, Llangyniew, 
Welshpool, SY21 0LT 

 (Pages 5 - 42) 
 
 

5.  DECISIONS OF THE HEAD OF PROPERTY, PLANNING AND PUBLIC 
PROTECTION  ON DELEGATED APPLICATIONS  

 
To receive for information a list of decisions made by the Head of Property, Planning 
and Public Protection under delegated powers. 
(Pages 43 - 64) 
 
 
 



Planning, Taxi Licensing and Rights of Way Committee 
18th March 2021 

 
For the purpose of the Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, the 

background papers relating to each individual planning application constitute all the 
correspondence on the file as numbered in the left hand column. 

Applications for consideration by Committee: 
 

Application No:                                     Nature of Development: 
Community:                                          Location of Development: 
O.S. Grid Reference:                            Applicant: 
Date Received:                                     Recommendation of Head of Planning: 
 

20/158/FUL 
 
Llangyniew Community 
 
 
311620 310318 
 
 
16/10/2020 
 
 

Full: Change of use of land to static 
caravan park, including installation of 54 
static caravans, improvements to existing 
site access, creation of internal road 
layout, landscaping parcels and installation 
of a package treatment plant. (Extension of 
existing caravan park) 
 
Fir View, Tan y Ffridd Caravan Park, 
Llangyniew, Welshpool, SY21 0LT 
 
Sheeham Holdings Ltd 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Conditional Consent 
 

 

Page 3

4



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Planning, Taxi Licensing and Rights of Way Committee Report 
 

Application 
Number: 

20/1580/FUL 

 
 

Grid Ref: E: 311620 

N: 310318 

Community 
Council: 

 Llangyniew Community Valid Date: 16.10.2020 

 
Applicant: Sheeham Holdings Ltd 
 
Location: Fir View Tan Y Fridd Caravan Park, Llangyniew, Welshpool, SY21 0LT   
 
Proposal: Change of use of land to static caravan park, including installation of 54 
static caravans, improvements to existing site access, creation of internal road layout, 
landscaping parcels and installation of a package treatment plant. (Extension of existing 
caravan park) 
 
Application Type: Full Application 
 
 
The reason for Committee determination 
 
The Local Member requested that the application be determined by Members of the 
Planning, Taxi Licensing and Rights of Way Committee due to the significant public 
interest. 
 
Consultee Responses 
 
Consultee Received 

 
PCC-Built Heritage Officer 6th Jan 2021 

Recommendation- No Objection  

Background to Recommendation  

Designation  

Scheduled Monuments  

MG044 Mathrafal Camp 

MG124 Pentre camp 

MG203 Site 300m of Tan-llan 

Page 5

4.2



 

 

MG231 Bryn a Saethau Hillfort 

MG232 Ffridd Mathrafal Hillfort  

 

Listed Buildings  

Cadw ID 26961 Tanhouse Bridge included on the statutory list on 19/09/2002 

Cadw ID 26966 Tan-y-ffridd included on the statutory list on 19/09/2002 

Policy Background 

The advice has been given with reference to relevant policies, guidance and legislation  

The Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 

Planning Policy Wales 10th edition 2018   

Conservation Principles published by Cadw  

TAN24 

Managing Change to Listed Buildings in Wales - Annexe to TAN24  

Setting of Historic Assets in Wales - Annexe to TAN24 

Heritage Impact Assessments - Annexe to TAN24 

Historic Environment Records 

Local Development Plan 

Strategic Policy SP7  

DM13 Design and Resources Local Development Plan Themes and Objectives; 

Theme 4 - Guardianship of natural, built and historic assets 

LDP Objective 13 - Landscape and the Historic Environment 

Comments  

The proposal is for an extension to an existing caravan park on an adjacent parcel of 

land.  

I acknowledge that an appraisal of the setting accompanied the application. Cadw are the 

consultee in respect of the setting of Scheduled Monuments and I note their comments. 

Page 6



 

 

My comments are in respect of the listed buildings only.  

 

I am mindful of the advice in Sections 66 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and 

Conservation areas) Act 1990, which require authorities considering applications for 

planning permission or listed building consent for works which affect a listed building to 

have special regard to certain matters, including the desirability of preserving the setting 

of the building. The setting is often an essential part of a building's character especially if 

a park, garden or grounds have been laid out to complement its design or function. Also, 

the economic viability as well as the character of historic buildings may suffer and they 

can be robbed of much of their interest and of the contribution they make to townscape or 

the countryside if they become isolated from their surroundings, e.g. by new traffic routes, 

car parks, or other development." 

However, I would also refer to more recent guidance in paragraph 6.1.10of Planning 

Policy Wales 10th edition 2018  which states, " For any development proposal affecting  a 

listed building or its setting, the primary material consideration is the statutory 

requirement to have special regard to the desirability of preserving the building, or its 

setting, or any features of special architectural or historic interest which it possesses." 

Section 6.1.9 of PPW 10 advises that " Any decisions made through the planning system 

must fully consider the impact of the historic environment and on the significance and 

heritage values of individual historic assets and their contribution to the character of 

place"  

Section 6.1.7   of Planning Policy Wales 10th edition requires that  " it is important that the 

planning system looks to protect, conserve and enhance the significance of historic 

assets. This will include consideration of the setting of an historic asset which might 

extend beyond its curtilage. Any change that impacts on an historic asset should be 

managed in a sensitive and sustainable way" 

Preserving means "doing no harm" and the harm to the setting of the listed buildings 

identified should be afforded considerable weight. 

TAN24 addresses setting with some of the factors to consider and weigh in the 

assessment including  

o   the prominence of the historic asset 

o   the expected lifespan of the proposed development 

o   the extent of tree cover and its likely longevity 

Page 7



 

 

o   non-visual factors affecting the setting of the historic asset 

Paragraph 1.26 identifies the other factors that may affect the setting of an historic asset 

to include inter-visibility with other historic or natural features, tranquillity, noise or other 

potentially polluting development though it may have little visual impact. 

Cadw have prepared guidance on the setting of historic assets that in an annexe to 

TAN24 that came into effect on 31 May with advice on how to assess the setting of listed 

buildings.  This document outlines the principles used to assess the potential impact of 

development or land management proposals on the settings of all historic assets but is 

not intended to cover the impact on the setting of the historic environment at a landscape 

scale.  

It is noted that section 2.2 of Managing Setting of Historic Assets which came into effect 

on 31 May advises that applicants for planning permission should provide the local 

planning with sufficient, but proportionate, information to allow the assessment of the 

likely impact of proposal for development on a historic asset and its setting.   It is noted 

that no such assessment accompanied the application.  

The document advises that "Setting is the surroundings in which a historic asset is 

understood, experienced and appreciated, embracing present and past relationships to 

the surrounding landscape……The setting of a historic asset is not fixed and can change 

through time as the asset and its surroundings evolve. These changes may have a 

negative impact on the significance of an asset; for example, the loss of the surrounding 

physical elements that allow an asset to be understood, or the introduction of an adjacent 

new development that has a major visual impact. But changes can also have a positive 

impact that may enhance the setting, such as the removal of traffic from part of a historic 

town, or the opening up of views, or the return of a sense of enclosure to sites where it 

has been lost" 

The document provides advice on how to assess the setting  

This section outlines the general principles that both assessors and decision makers 

should consider when assessing the impact of a proposed change or development on the 

setting of historic assets. There are four stages.   

Stage 1: Identify the historic assets that might be affected by a proposed change or 

development and their significance.   

Stage 2: Define and analyse the settings to understand how they contribute to the ways in 

which the historic assets are understood, appreciated and experienced.   

Stage 3: Evaluate the potential impact of a proposed change or development on those 

Page 8



 

 

settings.  

Stage 4: Consider options to mitigate the potential impact of a proposed change or 

development on those settings. 

I note that the listed buildings have been addressed in the setting assessment and would 

not disagree with the conclusions.  

Tanhouse Bridge is a county bridge of c 1820, sited to the east of the existing part of the 

site that contains caravans. The bridge is a small single arched structure carrying the 

minor road south-east of Ffridd Mathrafal over a tributary stream of Afon Banwy.   When 

travelling south westwards towards Llanfair Caereinon from Meifod, the proposal site will 

be screened in large part from the listed building by the existing caravans on site anthe 

area of open land between the proposal and the existing caravans is noted.   Similarly 

when travelling north eastwards from Llanfair Caereinon towards Meifod, when the listed 

bridge is not readily apparent from this view point, becoming more visible the closer one 

approaches.  

As such I would agree with the findings in the Setting Assessment that the proposal 

would not harm the setting of Cadw ID 26961 Tanhouse Bridge. 

Cadw ID 26966 Tan-y-ffridd is a Powis estate house of late C18/early C19 of red brick 

and 2 storeys with attic. The farmhouse has a number of farm buildings associated with 

the farmhouse.  

Tan-y-ffridd is sited adjacent to the A495 and readily visible from the road. The farmhouse 

is sited to the north east of a section of slightly higher ground which has tree cover. In 

addition there is a bend in the A495 at this point, and as such the application site is not 

readily visible from the listed farmhouse and vice versa.  As such I would agree with the 

findings in the Setting Assessment that the proposal would not harm the setting of Cadw 

ID 26966 Tan y Ffridd.  

I can confirm that I would have no objections to the proposal in respect of setting of listed 

buildings.  

 

PCC-(N) Highways 18th Nov 2020 

The development shall be carried out in accordance with drawing numbers Ki5595 1 Rev 

B, 2 Rev D, 4 Rev B & 13. 

Notwithstanding the submitted details on drawing numbers Ki5595 1 Rev B, 2 Rev D, 4 

Rev B & 13 the Highway Authority wish the following conditions to be applied to any 

Page 9



 

 

consent given. 

 

1. No development shall commence until provision is made within the curtilage of the 

site for the parking of all construction vehicles together with a vehicle turning area.  The 

parking and turning area shall be constructed to a depth of 0.4 metres in crusher run or 

sub-base and maintained free from obstruction at all times such that all vehicles serving 

the site shall park within the site and both enter and leave the site in a forward gear for 

the duration of the construction of the development. 

 

2. No other development shall commence until the access has been constructed so 

that there is clear visibility from a point 1.05 metres above ground level at the centre of 

the access and 2.4 metres distant from the edge of the adjoining carriageway, to points 

0.6 metres above ground level at the edge of the adjoining carriageway and 215 metres 

distant in each direction measured from the centre of the access along the edge of the 

adjoining carriageway.   

 

 Nothing shall be planted, erected or allowed to grow on the area(s) of land so 

formed that would obstruct the visibility and the visibility shall be maintained free from 

obstruction for as long as the development hereby permitted remains in existence. 

 

3. Upon formation of the visibility splays as detailed above the centreline of any new 

or relocated hedge should be positioned not less than 1.0 metre to the rear of the visibility 

splay and retained in this position as long as the development remains in existence. 

 

4. Before any other development is commenced the area of the access to be used by 

vehicles is to be constructed to a minimum of 410mm depth, comprising a minimum of 

250mm of sub-base material, 100mm of bituminous macadam base course material and 

60mm of bituminous macadam binder course material for a distance of 12 metres from 

the edge of the adjoining carriageway.  Any use of alternative materials is to be agreed in 

writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the access being constructed. 

 

5. Prior to the occupation of any static caravan, provision shall be made within the 

curtilage of the site for the parking of not less than parking bay per bedroom together with 

Page 10



 

 

a turning space such that all vehicles serving the site may both enter and leave the site in 

a forward gear. The parking and turning areas shall be retained for their designated use 

for as long as the development hereby permitted remains in existence.  

 

6. Prior to the first beneficial use of the development the area of the access to be 

used by vehicles is to be finished in a 40mm bituminous surface course material or (a 

suitably bound material which is to be approved in writing by the LPA) for a distance of 12 

metres from the edge of the adjoining carriageway. This area will be maintained to this 

standard for as long as the development remains in existence. 

 

7. The gradient of the access shall be constructed so as not to exceed 1 in 30 for the 

first 12 metres measured from edge of the adjoining carriageway along the centre line of 

the access and shall be retained at this gradient for as long as the development remains 

in existence. 

 

8. No surface water drainage from the site shall be allowed to discharge onto the 

county highway. 

 

9. Any vehicular entrance gates installed within the application site shall be set back 

at least 12 metres distant from the edge of the adjoining carriageway and shall be 

constructed so as to be incapable of opening towards the highway and shall be retained 

in this position and form of construction for as long as the dwelling/development hereby 

permitted remains in existence. 

 

10. Within five days from the commencement of the development the existing means 

of access shown on Drawing Number Ki5595 13 shall be stopped up, in materials to be 

agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and this shall be retained for as long as 

the development is in existence. 

 

11. Within five days from the commencement of the development the raised beds and 

signage within the visibility splays shown on Drawing Number Ki5595 13 shall be 

removed from the area of the access visibility splays. 

Page 11



 

 

 

 

Hafren Dyfrdwy 13th Nov 2020 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this planning application. Please find our 

response noted below: 

 

With Reference to the above planning application the company's observations regarding 

sewerage are as follows: 

 

As the proposal has minimal impact on the public sewerage system I can advise we have 

no objections to the proposals and do not require a drainage condition to be applied. 

 

To help us provide an efficient response please could you send all responses to 

APPlanning@hdcymru.co.uk rather than to named individuals, including the HD ref within 

the email/subject. 

 

If you would like a copy of this in Welsh, please let us know. 

 

Natural Resources Wales (Mid Wales) 

DPAS 

6th Nov 2020 

Thank you for consulting Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales (NRW) 

about the above, which we received on 26/10/2020. 

NRW was consulted on this proposal at pre application stage. Our advice on the 

proposed scheme has changed because new information (Flood Consequence 

Assessment - FCA) has been provided in support of the application. 

 

We continue to have significant concerns with the proposed development as submitted. 

We recommend you should only grant planning permission if you attach the following 

Page 12



 

 

condition to the permission. Otherwise, we would object to this planning application. 

 

Condition 1: Prior to its installation, full details of lighting shall be submitted to and agreed 

in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The Lighting Plan must include details of the 

siting and type of external lighting to be used. The lighting shall be installed and retained 

as approved during operation. 

 

Protected Species 

We have reviewed the preliminary ecological appraisal (Salopian Consultancy Ltd, dated 

28/09/2020) submitted in support of the above application. We are satisfied with the 

conclusion of this document. However, we would provide the following comments: 

Lighting 

Although artificial lighting appears to be adequately covered in general in section 4.9 

onwards. There doesn't appear to be any detail of the extent of the lighting within this 

proposal (e.g. actual number, type and location of the lights). A lighting plan following the 

guidance in the Bats and artificial lighting in the UK Guidance Note 08/18 published in 

partnership with the Institute of Lighting Professionals (ILP) and the Bat Conservation 

Trust (BCT), 2018, must be submitted to ensure lighting details are agreed prior to 

installation and to reduce the impacts of lighting in the interest of protected species and 

commuting corridors. This information will need to be submitted to demonstrate that a 

suitable lighting scheme is being implemented. 

Provided a wildlife sensitive exterior lighting scheme is submitted and implemented, we 

do not consider that the development is likely to be detrimental to the maintenance of the 

population of the species concerned at a favourable conservation status in its natural 

range. 

Flood Risk 

The application site lies partially within Zone C2 and Zone A as defined by the 

Development Advice Map (DAM) referred to under the Technical Advice Note (TAN) 15 

Development and Flood Risk (July 2004), and is shown to be partially located within the 

1% (1 in 100) and 0.1% (1 in 1000) annual exceedance probability (AEP) event flood 

outlines on the NRW Flood Risk Map. We have no records of flooding on this site. 

The proposal is for the installation of a static caravan park with associated infrastructure 

and is therefore classified as a new highly vulnerable land use in 

Page 13



 

 

accordance with figure 2 of TAN 15. This is an intensification of land use vulnerability as 

the existing agricultural use is deemed to be less vulnerable. We note however that most 

of the development lies outside of the C2 designation except for the access road and 

some vegetation planting. 

The FCA demonstrates that all caravan pitches will be in Flood Zone A at levels of at 

least 0.4m above the predicted extreme 0.1% AEP flooding event extent. All new internal 

road will also be in Flood zone A however the existing access onto the A495 remains in 

Flood Zone C2 as existing with the potential for flooding depths up to 1.15m. 

Given the nature of the proposals and their location within the flood zone designations, 

we have no concerns to raise on flood risk grounds. If the location of works changes then 

we wish to be reconsulted. 

We note that the proposals do not comply with A1.15 of TAN15 due to the flood depths 

associated with the existing access being in excess of the tolerable 0.6m. We do not 

generally comment on access and egress and we would therefore recommend that you 

consult with the Powys County Council, as the Lead Local Flood Authority (LLFA) on this 

matter. 

The applicant may wish to develop a flood plan. Further guidance on this can be found on 

our website at 'Guidance for caravan and campsites owners and operators'. 

Protected Sites 

Site of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI)We have considered the Preliminary Ecological 

Appraisal (Fir View Caravan Park, Salopian Consultancy Ltd., 19/05/2020) submitted in 

support of the application. Based on the information submitted, we consider that the 

development is not likely to damage the features for which Ffridd Mathrafal Track Section 

SSSI is of special interest. 

Other Matters 

Our comments above only relate specifically to matters included on our consultation topic 

list, Development Planning Advisory Service: Consultation Topics (September 2018), 

which is published on our website. We have not considered potential effects on other 

matters and do not rule out the potential for the proposed development to affect other 

environmental interests. 

We advise the applicant that, in addition to planning permission, it is their responsibility to 

ensure they secure all other permits/consents/licences relevant to their development. 

Please refer to our website for further details. 

Page 14



 

 

Advice for the Applicant / Developer: 

Foul Drainage 

We understand foul drainage will be discharged to a new package treatment plant with 

discharge to ground. 

With respect to the discharge of effluent to ground or surface water, the Applicant will 

need to apply for an environmental permit or register an exemption with us. Septic tanks 

and small sewage treatment works may be registered as exempt from the requirement to 

obtain an environmental permit if certain criteria are met. Please note, should a permit be 

required, further information may be required as part of that application and the Applicant 

is therefore advised to hold pre-application discussions with our Permitting Team on 0300 

065 3000, at the earliest opportunity, to try to ensure that there is no conflict between any 

planning permission granted and the permit requirements. 

It is important to note that a grant of planning permission does not guarantee that a permit 

will be granted, should a proposal be deemed to be unacceptable (either because of 

environmental risk or because upon further investigation, a connection to mains sewer 

was feasible). The Applicant should ensure that they have all the required permissions, 

consents, permits and any other approvals in place prior to commencement of works on 

the site. 

More information, including a step by step guide to registering and the relevant 

application forms are available on our website. Where private sewage treatment/disposal 

facilities are utilised, they must be installed and maintained in accordance with British 

Standard 6297 and Approved Document H of the Building Regulations. We also refer the 

Applicant to the Guidance for Pollution Prevention 4 on the NetRegs website, which 

provides further information. 

 

PCC-(N) Land Drainage 2nd Nov 2020 

Planning Department: Could the following be added as a recommendation for the 

application.  

All: Having assessed the Planning Application Ref 20/1580/FUL, the SuDS Approval 

Body (SAB) deem that the construction area is greater than 100m2 and therefore this 

proposed development will require SAB approval prior to any construction works 

commencing onsite.  

 

Page 15



 

 

Please contact the SAB Team on 01597 826000 or via email sab@powys.gov.uk  

For further information on the requirements of SAB and where relevant application 

forms/guidance can be accessed, please visit the following website 

https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/5578/Sustainable-Drainage-Approval-Body-SAB 

If for any reason you believe your works are exempt from the requirement for SAB 

approval, we would be grateful if you would inform us so we can update our records 

accordingly. 

The requirement to obtain SAB consent sits outside of the planning process but is 

enforceable in a similar manner to planning law. It is a requirement to obtain SAB consent 

in addition to planning consent. Failure to engage with compliant SuDS design at an early 

stage may lead to significant un-necessary redesign costs. 

 

Cadw - SAM 11th Nov 2020 

Thank you for your letter of 26 October inviting our comments on the information 

submitted for the above planning application. 

Advice 

Having carefully considered the information provided, we have no objection to the 

proposed development in regards to the scheduled monuments listed in our 

assessment of the application below. 

The national policy and Cadw's role in planning are set out an Annex A. 

Assessment 

MG044 Mathrafal Castle 

MG124 Pentre Camp 

MG203 Site 300m SW of Tan-llan (revealed by aerial photography) 

MG231 Bryn y Saethau Hillfort 

MG232 Ffridd Mathrafal Hillfort 

A Heritage Impact Statement has been submitted with the application, this confirms 

Page 16



 

 

that whilst the above scheduled monuments are located inside 3km of the proposed 

development only scheduled monument MG124 Pentre Camp will have views of it. It 

concludes that whilst elements of the development will be visible from the hillfort this 

will not have a significant impact on its setting. We concur with this conclusion. 

 

CPAT 27th Oct 2020 

Thank you for the consultation on this application.  

There are no recorded archaeological sites within the development area red boundary on 

the Historic Environment Record. The ground includes improved sloping pasture and a 

partial downslope hedgerow, which is being preserved within the scheme layout. 

Reference to the early OS mapping, the tithe map and the NRW 2 metre lidar coverage 

does not indicate any unrecorded archaeological sites here and the archaeological 

potential is low overall on the sloping ground where the caravans will be primarily located.  

The Heritage Impact Statement clearly indicates that there is no intervisibility and no 

significant setting impact for both of the nearby scheduled hillforts (MG124 Pentre Camp 

and MG231 Bryn y Saethau Hillfort). Cadw will still need to be consulted for their opinion 

on the setting impact assessment and they can be contacted via 

cadwplanning@gov.wales  

We would therefore have no objection to the proposed development on archaeological 

grounds.  

 

Environmental Health 9th Nov 2020 

Due to the size of the proposed soakaway I've consulted the NRW and Building Control 

regarding this application.  

The NRW have confirmed that the proposed volume of foul waste will require a discharge 

to consent. This is the link https://naturalresources.wales/permits-and-permissions/water-

discharges-and-septic-tanks/discharges-to-surface-water-and-groundwater/?lang=en .  

Building Control have said that care should be taken in laying out the soakaway. If it is 

poorly constructed the foul water will not utilise the whole system and as a result pollution 

issues will arise. 

I have no objection to the application provided that the consent to discharge has been 

Page 17



 

 

approved by the NRW and the planning authority. 

 

 

Community Council 12th Nov 2020 

Council discussed the application at length. Council RESOLVED to NOT SUPPORT the 

application citing the following reasons: 

i. Council have grave concerns for the visual impact on the countryside.  

ii. Council feels there is not the infrastructure in the area to support the number of 

vehicles the site would create with the number of caravans proposed. 

iii. Light Pollution  

iv. Strain on Local resources ie Doctors etc 

v. Not enough Screening proposed 

vi. Council has grave concerns on the effects on the water supply for the area.  

 
Representations 
 
Seven letters of public representation have been received at the time of writing this 
report. 
 
The letters can raise the following concerns in respect to the application: 
 

- Already sixteen holiday caravan parks within the vicinity 
- More need for small scale self-catering holiday let cottages 
- Extra strain on our health services 
- Too big, ugly and visible development 
- Economic benefit is debatable 
- Low-impact development like yurts preferred 
- Site does not benefit from screening 
- Elevated position 
- Amenities to neighbouring properties unacceptable 
- Does not comply with policy DM13 
- Development on a greenfield site 
- High agricultural value land 
- Layout too dense 
- Unacceptable impact to highway safety 
- Further planting required 

Page 18



 

 

- Landscape and Visual Impact to residents, recreational users and visitors 
- External Lighting concerns 
- Objection to occupation all year round 
- Impact to wildlife habitats 

 
 
Planning History 
 

App Ref Description Decision Date 
 
N/A    
 

 
 
Principal Planning Constraints 
 

  
  

  
  
  
  

 
 
Principal Planning Policies 
 

Policy Policy Description Year Local Plan 
 
Future Wales: The National Plan  2021   Development Plan 
 
 
PPW Planning Policy Wales 

(Edition 11, 2021) 
 National Policy 

 
TAN5 Nature Conservation and 

Planning 
 National Policy 

 
TAN6 Planning for Sustainable 

Rural Community 
 National Policy 

 
TAN11 Noise  National Policy 
 
TAN12 Design  National Policy 
 
TAN13 Tourism  National Policy 
 
TAN15 Development and Flood  National Policy 

Ancient Woodland 
Ancient Semi Natural Woodland 
Scheduled Ancient Monument  
Mineral Safeguarding Sandstone 
C2 Floodzone 

 

Page 19



 

 

Risk 
 
TAN18 Transport  National Policy 
 
TAN23 Economic Development  National Policy 
 
TAN24 The Historic Environment  National Policy 
 
SP7 Safeguarding of Strategic 

Resources and Assets 
 Local Development 

Plan 2011-2026 
 
DM2 The Natural Environment  Local Development 

Plan 2011-2026 
 
DM4 Landscape  Local Development 

Plan 2011-2026 
 
DM5 Development and Flood 

Risk 
 Local Development 

Plan 2011-2026 
 
DM6 Flood Prevention 

Measures and Land 
Drainage 

 Local Development 
Plan 2011-2026 

 
DM7 Dark Skies and External 

Lighting 
 Local Development 

Plan 2011-2026 
 
DM13 Design and Resources  Local Development 

Plan 2011-2026 
 
T1 Travel, Traffic and 

Transport Infrastructure 
 Local Development 

Plan 2011-2026 
 
TD1 Tourism Development  Local Development 

Plan 2011-2026 
 
SPGBIO Biodiversity and 

Geodiversity SPG (2018) 
 Local Development 

Plan 2011-2026 
 
SPGLAN Landscape SPG  Local Development 

Plan 2011-2026 
 
    
Other Legislative Considerations 

 
Crime and Disorder Act 1998  

Page 20



 

 

 
Equality Act 2010  
 
Planning (Wales) Act 2015 (Welsh language)  
 
Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015  
 
Marine and Coastal Access Act 2009 
 
 
Site Location and Description 
 
The application site is located within the Community Council area for Llangyniew. The 
application site is located with ancient woodland to the north, the existing caravan site to 
the east and north, the County Class I Highway, A495 to the south and agricultural land 
to the west. 
 
Consent is sought for the erection of an extension to the existing Caravan Holiday Park 
known as Fir View Tan Y Fridd Caravan Park. 
 
The proposed extension will provide a site for an additional 54 holiday units in the form 
of static caravans. 
 
Officer Appraisal 
 
Section 38 (6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004  
 
This application has been considered in accordance with Section 38 (6) of the Planning 
and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004, which requires that, if regard is to be had to the 
development plan for the purpose of any determination to be made under the Planning 
Acts, the determination must be made in accordance with the plan unless material 
considerations indicate otherwise. 
 
Principle of Development 
 
Future Wales National Plan 2040 recognises the wealth of outstanding natural assets 
Mid Wales has, all of which contribute to an outstanding tourism offer. The Local 
Development Plan expands on this by noting the high quality, beauty and variety of the 
Powys landscape, combined with its history and culture which create an area of great 
attractiveness for tourism. It is acknowledged that tourism is one of the County’s main 
employment sectors. It is an important component of the rural economy and can help to 
provide new jobs and it is therefore desirable to support appropriate tourism related 
developments in principle, whilst sustaining the outstanding natural beauty.  
 

Page 21



 

 

Policy TD1 of the Local Development Plan (LDP) seeks to ensure that development 
proposals for tourist accommodation, facilities and attractions, including extensions to 
existing development, will be permitted as follows:   
  
1. Within settlements, where commensurate in scale and size to the settlement.  
2. In the open countryside, where compatible in terms of location, siting, design and 
scale and well integrated into the landscape so that it would not detract from the overall 
character and appearance of the area and in particular where:   
 

i. It is part of a farm diversification scheme; or  
ii. It re-uses a suitable rural building in accordance with TAN 6; or  
iii. It complements an existing tourist development or asset, without causing 

unacceptable adverse harm to the enjoyment of that development or 
asset; or  

iv. iv. It is not permanent in its nature.  
 

3. Accommodation shall not be used for permanent residential accommodation. 
 

The application site is located within the open countryside as defined by the LDP. The 
application site currently operates as a caravan holiday park (174 existing units) and 
consent is sought for the change of use of land to include the installation of a further 54 
static caravan pitches. 
 
This application is therefore to expand the existing tourism business at Fir View 
Caravan Park.  
 
The principle of the development, as an extension to the existing site is therefore 
considered to fundamentally comply with relevant planning policy subject to 
consideration of its location, siting, design and scale and whether it is well integrated 
into the landscape. Further consideration to these points will therefore be considered in 
further below. 
 
Location 
 
It is acknowledged that within Mid Wales there is a high degree of mobility between 
places, where people travel to access services, facilities and jobs outside of the place 
they live. Trips are typically longer than those made in more built-up and urbanised 
areas and reliant on road-based travel given the absence of frequent bus and rail 
services. 
 
The application site is located within the Community Council area for Llangyniew. The 
nearest large settlement to the application site is Llanfair Caereinion which is 
approximately 2.9km to the south of the application site and designated as a ‘Town’ 
under the Local Development Plan 2018 (LDP). 
 
Whilst acknowledging the rural location, away from built- up areas it is noted that the 
location will form an extension to an existing tourism asset, located directly off a County 

Page 22



 

 

Classified I Highway, the A495, which provides good transport links to wider areas 
within Powys and cross borders.  
 
In addition, it is noted that the application site is supported by a plethora of public rights 
of ways and bridleways which surround the application site. 
 
Siting, Design and Scale 
 
Policy DM13 of the Local Development Plan (LDP) seeks to ensure that development 
proposals must be able to demonstrate a good quality design and shall have regard to 
the qualities and amenity of the surrounding area, local infrastructure and resources. 
 
Currently the site is split into two areas of development. A northern section which 
contains 114 units and an eastern section which has 60 units. Managers 
accommodation and an office is also contained within the northern section of the 
existing application site. 
 
This application therefore seeks consent for a western site which will host 54 static 
caravan units. This area has been designed off two separate road links. The more 
northern route creates a linear layout throughout the top of the site, whilst the second 
results in units designed around a circular road network. Each site benefits from areas 
of planting surrounding and within the application site and have been designed to be in-
keeping with the existing topography of the land avoiding large retaining structures or 
removal of earth. 
 
Whilst it is accepted that the exact type of caravan which may be present on site at any 
time can be interchangeable over the years, it is acknowledged that by very nature of 
the scale of the development their colour can have an impact on the surrounding area. 
For example, a development of muted environmental colours would be far more in-
keeping within this rural location rather than bright, primary colours.  
 
The use of muted colours, that reflect the local context, is therefore considered to be 
appropriate given the site context and a condition will be attached to secure the colour 
of all proposed and future units for the site. 
 
In terms of scale and siting of the development, it is acknowledged that the number of 
units proposed is suitable to the scale of the developable area whilst leaving land to 
remain agricultural in use and additional areas for planting.  
 
It is therefore considered that the scheme has been appropriately designed within this 
rural setting, ensuring the development is low in scale, in keeping with the character and 
appearance of the surrounding area. 
 
Landscape and Visual Impact 
 
Policy SP7 and DM4 of the Powys Local Development Plan indicate that development 

Page 23



 

 

proposals will only be permitted where they would not have an unacceptable adverse 
impact on the environment and would be sited and designed to be sympathetic to the 
character and appearance of its surroundings.  
 
Policies SP7 and DM4 requires a Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment to be 
undertaken where impacts are likely on the landscape and proposals should have 
regard to LANDMAP, Registered Historic Parks and Gardens, protected landscapes 
and the visual amenities enjoyed by users of the Powys landscape and adjoining areas. 
The Council’s Landscape SPG reinforces policy DM4 and provides additional guidance 
on the assessment process. 
 
A review of Natural Resources Wales LANDMAP has designated the landscape as 
follows:  
 
Geological Landscape – Moderate 
Landscape Habitat - High 
Visual and Sensory – Moderate  
Historic Landscape – High 
 
With regards to Visual and Sensory LANDMAP describes the area as, “Rolling lower 
transitional side slopes of the broad River Vyrnwy valley bottom. Predominantly arable 
and dairy farming with a regular medium sized field pattern. Managed hedgerow and 
fence lines predominate with wide open views over the valley floor and relatively open 
skies dominant. Settled and domestic in character with sporadic clustered 
developments”. 
 
The overall evaluation confirms that the area is “Rolling lowland farmland with a distinct 
landscape character that would benefit from further enhancement and strengthening 
from supplementary tree and hedgerow planting”. 
 
It is noted that perspective site views have been submitted in support of the application. 
 
The application site is located directly adjoining and to the north of the A495 County 
Highway. To the north of the application site there is then an area of Ancient Woodland 
which falls outside but directly adjoining the application boundary.  
 
The site rises in topography away from the County Highway with the field currently 
being agricultural in use which is bound by a mature hedgerow but no further planting is 
located within the site boundary. 
 
It is acknowledged that the site when travelling along the A495 is open with views of the 
entire site given its topography, however these views are considered to be short-range 
with wider mature planting proposed along the A495 aiding in screening any wider 
views of the application site.  
 
The site has been designed with two internal road layouts. Amongst these areas the 

Page 24



 

 

caravans have then been designed around the road networks separated by clusters of 
additional landscaping and planting. The layout as proposed has therefore avoided 
regimented rows of units.  
 
Additional areas of woodland are also proposed to be planted in bands down to the 
A495 to further assimilate the development within the surrounding landscape. 
 
Whilst it is acknowledged that the development will result in a visual change to that of 
the site as existing it is noted that the site is away from the skyline and any prominent 
raised hillsides. Whilst the site is visible from the A495, given the low scale of the units 
proposed, the topography of the land and proposed landscaping it is not considered that 
the proposed development would have an unacceptable wider visual impact from these 
receptors.  
 
Highway Safety 
 
Policy T1 and DM13 of the Powys Local Development Plan 2018 state that 
development proposals should incorporate safe and efficient means of access to and 
from the site for all transport users, manage any impact upon the network and mitigate 
adverse impacts. 
 
The site will utilise and upgrade the existing access onto the A495 County Highway 
which is located directly to the south of the application site.  
 
The Highway Authority have been consulted and have confirmed that they raise no 
objection to the proposed scheme and recommended a number of conditions which 
should be attached to any grant of consent. 
 
Subject to the recommended conditions it is therefore considered that the proposed 
development fundamentally complies with relevant planning policy. 
 
Biodiversity 
 
Policy DM2 of the Powys Local Development Plan seeks to maintain biodiversity and 
safeguard protected important sites. Policy DM2 states that proposed development 
should not unacceptably adversely affect any designated site, habitat of species 
including locally important site designations. The Council’s SPG on biodiversity provides 
guidance on assessing the impact of development on designated sites or protected 
species. 
 
The application site is on improved agricultural land and therefore is considered to be of 
low ecological value. 
 

- Protected Species 
 
A preliminary ecological appraisal by Salopian Consultancy Ltd was submitted in 

Page 25



 

 

support of the application.  
 
The report concludes that the site itself has limited opportunities for protected species 
given the current grazing regime and habitats present. There was no evidence of other 
protected species being identified within the application site and this conclusion was 
supported by NRW. 
 

- Ancient Woodland 
 
There are three parcels of ancient woodland directly adjoining the application site. 
Whilst outside of the application site, the woodland has the potential to feature suitable 
habitats for protected species such as bats. Whilst artificial lighting has been covered 
within the preliminary ecological survey, NRW raised concern that the extent of lighting 
within the proposal (numbers, type and location of lights) was missing.  
 
A wildlife sensitive exterior lighting scheme has been submitted as additional 
information in line with the ‘Bat Conservation Trusts Guidance Note 08/18 Bats and 
artificial lighting in the UK Bats and the built environment series’.  
 
Lighting will be installed retaining dark corridors across the site for nocturnal 
commuting/foraging wildlife. In addition, the lighting will be LEDs activated by movement 
to reduce the amount of time the lights are activated, set on a short timer (maximum of 
1 minute), and orientated towards the ground. 
 
In light of this additional information received it is considered that an acceptable scheme 
has been submitted and will be conditioned appropriately. 
 
No further development is considered likely to have a significant impact on the Ancient 
Woodland. 
 

- Site of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI) 
 
Two statutory designations of conservation concern were identified within 1km of the 
site summarised below;  
 

•  Ffridd Mathrafal SSSI track section which has been designated for its 
geological importance, located to the south west of the site.  

 
• Cors Cefn Llwyd SSSI is located 859m south east of the site. 

 
The site falls directly adjacent to Ffridd Mathrafal woodland which has been recognised 
for areas of ancient semi-natural woodland and an SSSI component designated for its 
geological interest.  
 
A 10m buffer from the woodland edge and new planting to provide a screening from the 
caravans has been incorporated into the design to mitigate potential impacts and 

Page 26



 

 

ensure functionality of the woodland remains for the species it supports. 
 
Based on the information submitted, NRW have confirmed that the development is not 
likely to damage the features of the Ffridd Mathrafal SSSI. For Cors Cefn Llwyd SSSI 
there are not considered to be any connecting features between either site and 
therefore no significant impact is also expected upon this area. 
 

- Biodiversity Enhancement 
 
Woodland planting is supported through the Future Wales National Plan which states 
that an increase in woodland cover is needed to help build the resilience of our 
ecosystems, to secure the delivery of our climate change and decarbonisation 
aspirations with the Welsh Government which wishes to see biodiversity enhanced and 
ecosystems become more resilient across Mid Wales.  
 
A biodiversity enhancement plan has been submitted in support of the application and 
proposes the following: 
 
- New tree and hedgerow planting of a diverse mix of broad-leaved trees (including nut 
and fruit bearing species) 
- Four 2F Schwegler bat box  
- Four Schwegler 1B Nest Boxes 
- Two large multi chamber Woodstone bat boxes 
 
The proposed tree and hedgerow planting will provide a foraging resource for a wide 
variety of nesting birds, invertebrates and small mammals as well as a place of refuge 
once established. Alongside the increased foraging resources the additional planting 
has been sensitively designed to be a connective feature to surrounding ecological 
resources and the boxes will provide roosting areas.  
 
This level of new planting and boxes will therefore provide a net gain to biodiversity 
when considering the existing site which is largely improved, grazed agricultural land of 
low ecological value. 
 
The results of the Preliminary Ecological Appraisal are therefore welcomed and subject 
to conditions ensuring that development is completed in accordance with the 
enhancements and recommendations it is considered that the proposed development 
can be managed to an acceptable level.  
 
Foul Drainage 
 
A private sewerage treatment plant is proposed as part of this application site and 
percolation test have been submitted in support of the application. 
 
The Environmental Health Officer has confirmed that they have consulted both NRW 
and Building Control in relation to the size of soakaway system proposed.  

Page 27



 

 

 
NRW have confirmed that the proposed volume of foul waste will require a discharge 
consent. An informative will be attached to any grant of consent.  
 
On the basis of the above, the Environmental Health officer confirmed that they had no 
objection to the application provided that the consent to discharge has been approved 
by the NRW. 
 
Cultural Heritage Policy  
 
Policy SP7 of the Powys Local Development Plan requires proposed developments to 
not unacceptably affect strategic resources and assets. A list of such resources and 
assets are provided within this policy and this contains Listed Buildings, Scheduled 
Monuments and Registered Historic Park and Garden. This is echoed by Technical 
Advice Note 24 which requires that the setting of these to be considered in the 
determination of planning applications. 
 
The application is in close proximity to the following cultural heritage assets; 
 

- Scheduled Ancient Monuments (SAMs)  
 

MG044 Mathrafal Camp 
MG124 Pentre camp 
MG203 Site 300m of Tan-llan 
MG231 Bryn a Saethau Hillfort 
MG232 Ffridd Mathrafal Hillfort  
 
A Heritage Impact Statement has been submitted in support of the application. Cadw 
have been consulted and note the findings of that assessment which notes the above 
recognised SAMs inside 3km of the proposed development. 
 
It is acknowledged that only scheduled monument MG124 Pentre Camp will have views 
of the application which is located approximately 530 metres to the south of the 
application site. It concludes that whilst elements of the development will be visible from 
the hillfort this will not have a significant impact on its setting.  
 

- Listed Buildings  
 
Section 66 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 requires 
that ‘In considering whether to grant planning permission for development which affects 
a listed building or its setting, the local planning authority or, as the case may be, the 
Secretary of State shall have special regard to the desirability of preserving the building 
or its setting or any features of special architectural or historic interest which it 
possesses’. The Barnwell Manor case the Court of Appeal made it clear that in enacting 
Powys County Council s.66 (1), Parliament had intended that the desirability of 
preserving the settings of listed buildings should not simply be given careful 

Page 28



 

 

consideration by the decision-maker for the purpose of deciding whether there would be 
some harm, but should be given "considerable importance and weight" when the 
decision-maker carried out the balancing exercise. Therefore, special regard must be 
given to the desirability of preserving listed buildings and their setting and any harm 
caused should be given considerable weight within the planning balance. 
 
Cadw ID 26961 Tanhouse Bridge included on the statutory list on 19/09/2002 
Cadw ID 26966 Tan-y-ffridd included on the statutory list on 19/09/2002 
 
Our Built Heritage Officer has also confirmed that they would have no objections to the 
proposal in respect of the setting of listed buildings. 
 
It is therefore considered that the proposed development would not harm the setting of 
nearby listed buildings or SAMs. 
 
Flood Zone 
 
Under Technical Advice Note 15 (TAN15) it is noted that holiday units and proposals 
such as this development constitute highly vulnerable development and therefore 
should be located outside of C2 floodzones. 
 
It is noted that the application site is partially located within zone C2 with the access and 
road network located entirely within zone C2 of the Development Advice Map (DAM) 
contained in TAN15 Development and Flood Risk (July 2004).  
 
The proposed site plan shows the caravan pitches to be located outside of the C2 flood 
zone with only the access and some landscaping located within.   
 
TAN15 confirms that whether a development should proceed or not will depend upon 
whether the consequences of flooding of that development can be managed down to a 
level which is acceptable for the nature/type of development being proposed, including 
its effects on existing development. For example, it would certainly not be sensible for 
people to live in areas subject to flooding (even in two storey buildings) and where 
timely flood warnings cannot be provided and where safe access/egress cannot be 
achieved. 
 
A Flood Consequence Assessment has been submitted in support of the application.  
 
NRW have confirmed that given the nature of the proposals and their location within the 
flood zone designations, they have no concerns to raise on flood risk grounds.  
 
However, it is noted that the proposal does not comply with section A1.15 of TAN15 due 
to the flood depths associated with the existing access being in excess of the tolerable 
0.6m, with water depths up to 1.15 metres predicted for the access onto the A495.  
 
In response the applicant has submitted a flood evacuation route which demonstrates 

Page 29



 

 

that access to the application site can be achieved in a flood event through a route 
unaffected by flooding.  
 
This is located directly to the north of the application site utilising forestry roads/public 
right of ways which directly join up onto classified county highways. 
 
On this basis it is therefore considered that safe access/egress can be achieved during 
a flood event. A condition will be attached to any grant of consent ensuring the 
preparation of effective warning and evacuation plans are put in place prior to the first 
use of the application site. 
 
On this basis it is considered that sufficient evidence has been provided to support the 
application confirming that flood risk grounds can be appropriately managed on site.  
 
Placemaking and Wellbeing Goals 
 
Planning Policy Wales (2021) plays a significant contribution to the improvement of well-
being in all its aspects as defined by the statutory well-being goals. It embeds the spirit 
of the Well-being of Future Generations Act, through moving us towards a low carbon, 
resilient society, of providing secure and well-paid jobs, and of building well-connected 
environments for everyone in Wales that improves our lives and health and enhances 
our well-being.  
 
Ministers advised in June 2019 that placemaking should form part of all decisions and 
have considered measures to call in applications where strategic placemaking has not 
been considered.  
 
Placemaking is a holistic approach to the planning and design of development and 
spaces, focused on positive outcomes. Placemaking considers the context, function and 
relationships between a development site and its wider surroundings. This will be true 
for major developments creating new places as well as small developments created 
within a wider place.  
 
The planning system should create sustainable places which are attractive, sociable, 
accessible, active, secure, welcoming, healthy and friendly. Individual places can take 
many forms and interpretation of what makes a good place will vary. Each place will 
have its own unique characteristics, history and identity, based on how people have and 
will interact with the landscape and townscape.  
 
‘Sense of place’ varies, from the rural countryside which provides an economic and 
environmental base for agriculture and tourism to thrive, to urban areas which are 
continually evolving and providing the focus for major social and economic 
development. 
 
It is considered that the proposed development is in accordance with both the 
placemaking and well-being goals due to the following;  

Page 30



 

 

 

 The development will provide an extension to an existing tourism asset to Powys.  

 The development is located close to existing transport networks. 

 Provides a net gain on biodiversity enhancement within the local area. 

 Promotes and diversifies our rural economy to ensure it is fit for future and 
economically sustainable. 

 
Climate Change 
 
PPW states that the planning system has a vital role to play in making development 
resilient to climate change, decarbonising society and developing a circular economy for 
the benefit of both the built and natural environments and to contribute to the 
achievement of the well-being goals. 
 
This is coupled with ensuring the countryside is resilient to the impacts of climate 
change and plays a role in reducing the causes of climate change through the 
protection of carbon sinks and as a sustainable energy source in line with the Resilient 
Wales well-being goal. 
 
The proposed development is located on land currently considered to be of low 
ecological value and agricultural land which is classified as 3b. The development 
proposes to enhance the application site and provide mature planting and areas of tree 
planting which are vital in the role of reducing the causes of climate change. The 
ancient woodland to the rear of the site is to be retained. 
 
Minerals Safeguarding 
 
Mineral Safeguarding Areas have been designated for sand and gravel, sandstone, 
limestone, igneous rocks and surface coal. 
 
It is noted that the application site is located within an area of Mineral Safeguarding for 
Sandstone. 
 
Given the temporary nature of the works and that the works is for a static caravan site it 
is considered that the development is of a temporary nature and can be completed and 
the site restored to a condition that would allow for future extraction, if it so be required. 
 
In light of the above it is therefore considered that the proposed development 
fundamentally complies with policy DM8 of the Local Development Plan. 
 
Public Representations 
 
Several public representations have been received objecting to the proposed 
development. Most of the comments received have informed the consideration as 
outlined above. The remainder of the outstanding comments will be addressed as 
follows: 

Page 31



 

 

 
- Neighbouring Residential Amenity 

 
Concerns have been raised over the potential impact the development may have on 
neighbouring residential development surrounding the application site.  
 
It is noted that the nearest residential property in either direction to the application site 
are identified as follows: 
 
- Oakwood (approximately 360 metres to the west) 
- Minffordd (approximately 360 metres to the south) 
- Tan-y-ffridd (approximately 380 metres to the east) 
 
It is noted that between Tan-y-Ffridd and Minfford there is existing built development in 
terms of either the County highway or further caravan units already consented for the 
site. Therefore, it is considered unlikely that the proposed development would further 
impact the amenities of these residential properties. 
 
In terms of Oakwood which is located to the west of the application site there is 
approximately 360 metres between the sensitive receptor (dwelling) and the caravan 
units proposed. Based on the distance, intervening topography and proposed 
landscaping it is not considered that the amenities enjoyed by this receptor would be 
unacceptably impacted on from the proposed development. Environmental Health have 
been consulted and have raised no objection to the development proposed.  
 

- Users of Public Rights of Way/ Recreational Areas 
 
It is noted that there are no public rights of way directly within the application site but 
there are a number which surround the application site. Concerns have been raised on 
the visual impact the development may have on the users of these areas. 
 
Policy SP7 seeks to safeguard strategic resources and assets in the County, where 
development proposals must not have an unacceptable adverse impact on the resource 
or asset and its operation which includes recreational assets such as Public Rights of 
Way Networks.  
 
The nearest Public Rights of Way is located approximately 150metres from the access 
of the site.  
 
Static Caravans are low in scale and in this instance have been located in front of an 
area of mature woodland which provides a natural back-drop to the development. Any 
proposed additional landscape screening will then enhance the development to aid in 
assimilating the development within to that area. When noting that a condition will be 
attached to any consent granted ensuring the colours of the caravans to be used on the 
site it is considered that the landscape and visual impact of the site could be seen as 
minimal in an area which already has caravans located within the landscape. This site is 

Page 32



 

 

therefore seen as an extension to the existing caravans within that area and would not 
be a new feature within the landscape. 
 
On that basis it is therefore not considered that the proposed development would have 
an unacceptable adverse impact to the users of Public Rights of Way Networks within 
the surrounding area. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
In light of the above, whilst it is acknowledged that the site is visible from the A495, 
given the low scale of the units proposed, the topography of the land being set down 
from the skyline and proposed landscaping against the existing backdrop of the ancient 
woodland it is considered on balance that the proposed development would not have an 
unacceptable wider landscape and visual impact and the recommendation is one of 
conditional consent. 
 
Conditions 
 
 1 The development shall begin not later than five years from the date of this 
decision. 
 
 2 The development shall be carried out in accordance with the following approved 
plans and documents Ki 5595 Rev 1B, Ki 5595, 2D, Ki 5595 3B, Ki 5595, Ki 5595 4B, Ki 
5595 10B, Arboricultural Appraisal (Salopian Consultancy). 
 
 3 The development shall be occupied as holiday accommodation only and shall not 
be occupied as a person's sole or main place of residence. An up to date register shall 
be kept at the holiday accommodation hereby permitted and be made available for 
inspection by the local planning authority upon request. The register shall contain 
details of the names of all of the occupiers of the accommodation, their main home 
addresses and their date of arrival and departure from the accommodation. 
 
 4 The static caravans shall be a palette of muted environmental colours only. Any 
alternative colours must be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority. Development thereafter for the life of the development must comply with the 
details as approved above. 
 
 5 No more than 54 static caravans shall be on the land hereby approved at any 
one time. 
 
 6 All highway improvement works shall be completed in strict accordance with 
drawing numbers Ki5595 1 Rev B, 2 Rev D, 4 Rev B & 13. 
 
 7 No development shall commence until provision is made within the curtilage of 
the site for the parking of all construction vehicles together with a vehicle turning area.  
The parking and turning area shall be constructed to a depth of 0.4 metres in crusher 

Page 33



 

 

run or sub-base and maintained free from obstruction at all times such that all vehicles 
serving the site shall park within the site and both enter and leave the site in a forward 
gear for the duration of the construction of the development. 
 
 8 No other development shall commence until the access has been constructed so 
that there is clear visibility from a point 1.05 metres above ground level at the centre of 
the access and 2.4 metres distant from the edge of the adjoining carriageway, to points 
0.6 metres above ground level at the edge of the adjoining carriageway and 215 metres 
distant in each direction measured from the centre of the access along the edge of the 
adjoining carriageway. Nothing shall be planted, erected or allowed to grow on the 
area(s) of land so formed that would obstruct the visibility and the visibility shall be 
maintained free from obstruction for as long as the development hereby permitted 
remains in existence. 
 
 9 Upon formation of the visibility splays as detailed above the centreline of any new 
or relocated hedge should be positioned not less than 1.0 metre to the rear of the 
visibility splay and retained in this position as long as the development remains in 
existence. 
 
10 Before any other development is commenced the area of the access to be used 
by vehicles is to be constructed to a minimum of 410mm depth, comprising a minimum 
of 250mm of sub-base material, 100mm of bituminous macadam base course material 
and 60mm of bituminous macadam binder course material for a distance of 12 metres 
from the edge of the adjoining carriageway.  Any use of alternative materials is to be 
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the access being constructed. 
 
11 Prior to the occupation of any static caravan, provision shall be made within the 
curtilage of the site for the parking of not less than one parking bay per bedroom 
together with a turning space such that all vehicles serving the site may both enter and 
leave the site in a forward gear. The parking and turning areas shall be retained for their 
designated use for as long as the development hereby permitted remains in existence. 
 
12 Prior to the first beneficial use of the development the area of the access to be 
used by vehicles is to be finished in a 40mm bituminous surface course material for a 
distance of 12 metres from the edge of the adjoining carriageway. This area will be 
maintained to this standard for as long as the development remains in existence. 
 
13 The gradient of the access shall be constructed so as not to exceed 1 in 30 for 
the first 12 metres measured from edge of the adjoining carriageway along the centre 
line of the access and shall be retained at this gradient for as long as the development 
remains in existence. 
 
14 No surface water drainage from the site shall be allowed to discharge onto the 
county highway. 
 
15 Any vehicular entrance gates installed within the application site shall be set back 

Page 34



 

 

at least 12 metres distant from the edge of the adjoining carriageway and shall be 
constructed so as to be incapable of opening towards the highway and shall be retained 
in this position and form of construction for as long as the development hereby 
permitted remains in existence. 
 
16 Prior to the commencement of development a scheme for the stopping up of the 
existing access shown on Drawing Number Ki5595 13 shall be stopped up in materials 
to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall include a timing 
schedule for the completion of the works. The scheme as agreed shall be retained for 
as long as the development is in existence. 
 
17 Within five days from the commencement of the development the raised beds 
and signage within the visibility splays shown on Drawing Number Ki5595 13 shall be 
removed from the area of the access visibility splays. 
 
18 Any external lighting installed within the application site shall be completed in full 
accordance with the Artificial Lighting & Biodiversity Enhancement Statement by 
Salopian Consultancy dated 05/01/2021 and plan reference: Plan 1: Lighting & Bird/Bat 
Box Plan. 
 
19 Prior to the commencement of development a landscaping and biodiversity 
enhancement schedule of works shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority. The schedule shall include a phasing scheme for the 
development which should be completed in accordance with document: Tree Planting 
Scheme by Salopian Consultancy dated 04/01/2021 and plan reference: Plan 1: Tree & 
Hedgerow Planting Plan. Development thereafter shall be completed in full accordance 
with the details as approved. 
 
20 Prior to the first use of the application site hereby approved the applicant shall 
prepare and install flood warning notices and evacuation plans for the site in 
accordance with the Flood Consequence Assessment for Fir View Caravan Park, 
Llangyniew dated October 2020. The use of which shall remain in place for the life of 
the development. 
 
21 The southern boundary hedgerow which runs parallel to the A495 shall be 
retained and translocated in accordance with the details as contained within the 
Preliminary Ecological Appraisal by Salopian Consultancy Ltd and as shown on drawing 
ref: Ki5595 2D and shall remain as such in perpetuity. 
 
Reasons 
 
 1 Required to be imposed by Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 
1990. 
 
 2 To ensure adherence to the approved plans in the interests of clarity and a 
satisfactory development. 

Page 35



 

 

 
 3 To ensure the development is not used for full time residential use in accordance 
with policy TD1 of the Local Development Plan (2018). 
 
 4 To ensure a satisfactory development in terms of impact on the surrounding area 
in accordance with policy TD1 of the Local Development Plan 
 
 5 To ensure adherence to the approved plans in the interests of clarity and a 
satisfactory development. 
 
 6 In the interest of highway safety in accordance with Powys Local Development 
Plan policies T1 and DM13, TAN 18 (2007), Planning Policy Wales (2021) and Future 
Wales: The National Plan 2040. 
 
 7 In the interest of highway safety in accordance with Powys Local Development 
Plan policies T1 and DM13, TAN 18 (2007), Planning Policy Wales (2021) and Future 
Wales: The National Plan 2040. 
 
 8 In the interest of highway safety in accordance with Powys Local Development 
Plan policies T1 and DM13, TAN 18 (2007) Planning Policy Wales (2021) and Future 
Wales: The National Plan 2040. 
 
 9 In the interest of highway safety in accordance with Powys Local Development 
Plan policies T1 and DM13, TAN 18 (2007) Planning Policy Wales (2021) and Future 
Wales: The National Plan 2040. 
 
10 In the interest of highway safety in accordance with Powys Local Development 
Plan policies T1 and DM13, TAN 18 (2007) Planning Policy Wales (2021) and Future 
Wales: The National Plan 2040. 
 
11 In the interest of highway safety in accordance with Powys Local Development 
Plan policies T1 and DM13, TAN 18 (2007) Planning Policy Wales (2021) and Future 
Wales: The National Plan 2040. 
 
12 In the interest of highway safety in accordance with Powys Local Development 
Plan policies T1 and DM13, TAN 18 (2007) and Planning Policy Wales. 
 
13 In the interest of highway safety in accordance with Powys Local Development 
Plan policies T1 and DM13, TAN 18 (2007) Planning Policy Wales (2021) and Future 
Wales: The National Plan 2040. 
 
14 In the interest of highway safety in accordance with Powys Local Development 
Plan policies T1 and DM13, TAN 18 (2007 Planning Policy Wales (2021) and Future 
Wales: The National Plan 2040. 
 
15 In the interest of highway safety in accordance with Powys Local Development 

Page 36



 

 

Plan policies T1 and DM13, TAN 18 (2007) Planning Policy Wales (2021) and Future 
Wales: The National Plan 2040. 
 
16 In the interest of highway safety in accordance with Powys Local Development 
Plan policies T1 and DM13, TAN 18 (2007) Planning Policy Wales (2021) and Future 
Wales: The National Plan 2040. 
 
17 In the interest of highway safety in accordance with Powys Local Development 
Plan policies T1 and DM13, TAN 18 (2007) Planning Policy Wales (2021) and Future 
Wales: The National Plan 2040. 
 
18 To comply with Powys County Council's LDP Policies DM2, DM4, DM13 in 
relation to The Natural Environment and to meet the requirements of Planning Policy 
Wales (Edition11 2021), TAN 5: Nature Conservation and Planning and Part 1 Section 6 
of the Environment (Wales) Act 2016 and Future Wales: The National Plan 2040. 
 
19 To comply with Powys County Council's LDP Policies DM2, DM4, DM13 in 
relation to The Natural Environment and to meet the requirements of Planning Policy 
Wales (Edition 11 2021), TAN 5: Nature Conservation and Planning and Part 1 Section 
6 of the Environment (Wales) Act 2016 and Future Wales: The National Plan 2040. 
 
20 In accordance with Technical Advice Note 15: Development and Flood Risk 
(2004). 
 
21 To comply with Powys County Council's LDP Policies DM2, DM4, DM13 in 
relation to The Natural Environment and to meet the requirements of Planning Policy 
Wales (Edition 11 2021), TAN 5: Nature Conservation and Planning and Part 1 Section 
6 of the Environment (Wales) Act 2016 and Future Wales: The National Plan 2040. 
 
Informative Notes 
 
 
 1 Birds - Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (as amended) 
All nesting birds, their nests, eggs and young are protected by law and it is an offence 
to: 
o intentionally kill, injure or take any wild bird; 
o intentionally take, damage or destroy the nest of any wild bird whilst it is in use or 
being built;  
o intentionally take or destroy the egg of any wild bird; 
o intentionally (or recklessly in England and Wales) disturb any wild bird listed on 
Schedule1 while it is nest building, or at a nest containing eggs or young, or disturb the 
dependent young of such a bird.  
 
The maximum penalty that can be imposed - in respect of a single bird, nest or egg - is 
a fine of up to 5,000 pounds, six months imprisonment or both.  
 

Page 37



 

 

The applicant is therefore reminded that it is an offence under the Wildlife and 
Countryside Act 1981 (as amended) to remove or work on any hedge, tree or building 
where that work involves the taking, damaging or destruction of any nest of any wild bird 
while the nest is in use or being built (usually between late February and late August or 
late September in the case of swifts, swallows or house martins).  If a nest is discovered 
while work is being undertaken, all work must stop and advice sought from Natural 
Resources Wales and the Council's Ecologist. 
 
Bats - Wildlife & Countryside Act 1981 (as amended) and The Conservation of Habitats 
and Species Regulations 2010 (as amended) 
 
It is an offence for any person to: 
o Intentionally kill, injure or take any bats. 
o Intentionally or recklessly damage, destroy or obstruct access to any place that a 
bat uses for shelter or protection. This is taken to mean all bat roosts whether bats are 
present or not.  
Under the Habitats Regulations it is an offence to: 
o Damage or destroy a breeding site or resting place of any bat. This is an 
absolute offence - in other words, intent or recklessness does not have to be proved.  
The applicant is therefore reminded that it is an offence under the Wildlife and 
Countryside Act 1981 (as amended) and The Conservation of Habitats and Species 
Regulations 2010 (as amended)  that works to trees or  buildings where that work 
involves the disturbance of a bat is an offence if a licence has not been obtained from 
Natural Resources Wales. If a bat is discovered while work is being undertaken, all work 
must stop and advice sought from Natural Resources Wales and the Council's 
Ecologist. You can also call the National Bat helpline on 0345 1300 228 or email 
enquiries@bats.org.uk 
 
 
 
 2 It should be noted that in addition to planning approval proposed developments 
require approval from the Sustainable Drainage System Approval Body (SAB), prior to 
any construction works commencing on site, where there are new developments of 
more than 1 house or where the area of the project proposals with drainage implications 
is likely to exceed 100m2 (including access tracks, areas of hard standing etc.). 
Standard 5 of the SAB seeks to ensure that, wherever possible the identified SUDs 
scheme makes the best use of the site to maximise benefits for biodiversity (as well as 
for amenity, water quantity and water quality). Further information on the requirements 
of SAB can be found at: https://en.powys.gov.uk/article/5578/Sustainable-Drainage-
Approval-Body-SAB 
 
 
 3 With respect to the discharge of effluent to ground or surface water, the Applicant 
will need to apply for an environmental permit or register an exemption with us. Septic 
tanks and small sewage treatment works may be registered as exempt from the 
requirement to obtain an environmental permit if certain criteria are met. Please note, 

Page 38



 

 

should a permit be required, further information may be required as part of that 
application and the Applicant is therefore advised to hold pre-application discussions 
with our Permitting Team on 0300 065 3000, at the earliest opportunity, to try to ensure 
that there is no conflict between any planning permission granted and the permit 
requirements. It is important to note that a grant of planning permission does not 
guarantee that a permit will be granted, should a proposal be deemed to be 
unacceptable (either because of environmental risk or because upon further 
investigation, a connection to 
mains sewer was feasible). The Applicant should ensure that they have all the required 
permissions, consents, permits and any other approvals in place prior to 
commencement of works on the site. 
 
More information, including a step by step guide to registering and the relevant 
application forms are available on NRW website. Where private sewage 
treatment/disposal facilities are utilised, they must be installed and maintained in 
accordance with British Standard 6297 and Approved Document H of the Building 
Regulations. We also refer the Applicant to the Guidance for Pollution Prevention 4 on 
the NetRegs website, which provides further information. 
 
 
 
__________________________________________________ 
Case Officer: Gemma Bufton, Principal Planning Officer 
Tel: 01597 827505 E-mail: gemma.bufton1@powys.gov.uk     

 

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



N

EP   

RS   

Wsv  FH   

mkr  
RS   

RS   

RS   

IC cl 100.59
Wsv  

 99.13

TP

TP

TP

TP

x x

x x

TP   

EP   

EP   

x x

x x

TP   

TP   

TP   

GLY  

IC cl 98.89

IC cl 99.02

TP   

TP   

TP   

TP   

TP   

TP   

x x

x x

x x

x x

EP   

EP   

O.H Cables

O.H Cables

O.H Cables

O.H Cables

O.H Cables

O.H Cables

O.H Cables

Edge of Tree canopy

Edge of Foliage

P/W

P/W

P/W

P/W

P/W

P/W

P/W

P/W

P/W

P/W

P/W

P/W

P/W

P/W

P/W

P/W

Woodland

Edge of Tree canopy

Edge of Tree canopy

Edge of Tree canopy

Edge of Tree canopy

Grass

Grass

Grass

Grass

Grass

Grass

Grass

P/F

P/F

P/F

Tarmac

Tarmac

Tarmac

Tarmac

Tarmac

Tarmac

O.H Cable

A 4 9 5

A 4 9 5

A 4 9 5

FH   
IC cl 103.08

IC cl 103.44

STN 1

x x TP   

EL   

EL   

EL   

IC cl 113.15

STUMP

STUMP

STUMP

STUMP

STUMP

STUMP

IC cl 114.28

STUMP

TP   

STUMP
STUMP

STUMP

STUMP

STUMP
STUMP

STUMP

STUMP

STUMP
STUMP

STUMP

TP   

STN 6

sty  

STUMP

STUMP

STUMP

STUMP

STUMP

x x

x x

x x

x x

x x

x x

x x

x x

x x

x x

x x

x x

x x

x x

x x

x x

A 4 9 5

A 4 9 5

Tarmac

Tarmac

Tarmac

Tarmac

Tarmac
Tarmac

Tarmac

Tarmac

Tarmac

CPS

Grass

Grass

Grass

Grass

EL

Unable 
to survey

Gravel

Grass

Grass

Grass

Edge of foliage

Edge of foliage

Concrete

Shed

P/W

P/W

P/W

P/W

P/W

P/R

P/W

P/W

P/W

P/W

Unable to survey

Unable to survey

O.H Cables

O.H Cables

O.H Cab
les

Pa
th

 (u
m

)

Issues

A 495

FB

Tanhouse Bridge

Issues

Tan-y-ffridd

Workings (dis)

Well

Caravan Park

Caravan Park

Ffridd Mathrafal

Yr Hafesb

Public
ROW -

232/48/1

Public
ROW -

232/16/1

232/27/1

39 Broad Street, Newtown,
Powys, SY16 2BQ

JOB:JOB:

CLIENT:

TITLE:TITLE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:SCALES:

DATE:REVISIONS:

ORIGINAL SHEET SIZE:

A1

GENERAL NOTES & SPECIFICATIONS

MATERIALS, WORKMANSHIP AND CONSTRUCTION ARE TO CONFORM
WITH CURRENT STANDARDS, CODES OF PRACTICE, AGREEMENT
CERTIFICATES AND MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDED
SPECIFICATIONS AND ARE TO FULLY COMPLY WITH THE BUILDING
REGULATIONS 1991, RELATED APPROVED DOCUMENTS AND
LEGISLATION.

ALL SERVICES ARE TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
STATUTORY AUTHORITY REGULATIONS AND BY-LAWS.

SAFETY

STATUTORY INSTRUMENT 2015 No 51 - THE CONSTRUCTION (DESIGN
AND MANAGEMENT) REGULATIONS 2015

THE CONTRACTOR IS TO COMPLY WITH THE DUTIES IMPOSED ON
HIM BY THE ABOVE REGULATIONS AND LIAISE DIRECTLY WITH THE
CDM COORDINATOR AS APPOINTED BY THE CLIENT

IMPORTANT

DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. WRITTEN DIMENSIONS ARE IN
ALL CASES TO BE PREFERRED TO SCALED DIMENSIONS. ANY
DISCREPANCIES ARE TO BE NOTIFIED TO THE DESIGNER AT ONCE.

THIS DRAWING IS SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT AND MAY NOT BE COPIED
OR DISCLOSED EITHER WHOLLY OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN
CONSENT OF McCARTNEYS LLP.

RETENTION OF TITLE

OWNERSHIP OF AND COPYRIGHT IN THE DESIGNS SHOWN ON THIS
PLAN REMAIN VESTED IN McCARTNEYS LLP THE CLIENT IS LICENSED
TO USE THE DESIGNS FOR THE PURPOSE FOR WHICH THEY WERE
PRODUCED ON PAYMENT TO McCARTNEYS LLP OF THE COSTS OF
PREPARATION OF THE PLAN AND DESIGNS.

LICENCES

Ordnance Survey
LICENCE No: 100004120. REPRODUCED FROM THE ORDNANCE
SURVEY MAP WITH PERMISSION OF THE CONTROLLER OF H.M.
STATIONERY OFFICE. PUBLISHED FOR THE PURPOSE OF
IDENTIFICATION ONLY AND ALTHOUGH BELIEVED TO BE CORRECT
ITS ACCURACY IS NOT GUARANTEED. CROWN COPYRIGHT
RESERVED

PROMAP
LICENCE No: 10020449

Location Plan

Plan 1:1250 April 2020

Ki 5595 10 B

Extension to Fir View Caravan Park,
Llangyniew, Llanfair Caereinion,

Welshpool, Powys

Sheehan Holdings

GJ

0 25

SCALE BAR 1:1250

50 200100

A - Red line 21.09.2020
B - Contours & ROW's 16.10.2020

P
age 41



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Application No. Proposal Location

20/1894/VAR Application to discharge 
clauses 1 and 2 of 
Section 106 legal 
agreement attached to 
planning approval 
M20010574 (occupancy 
restriction)

Ty Coed Afalau
Aberhafesp
Newtown
Powys
SY16 3JQ

21/0144/VAR Application to discharge a 
legal agreement attached 
to planning permission 
M18951 (occupancy 
restriction)

Green Acres
Abermule
Montgomery
Powys
SY15 6NR

20/2072/HH Demolish two existing 
conservatories, erect 
single storey extension for 
plantroom/kitchen , alter 
rear elevation and 
erection of single storey 
double garage

Noddfa 
Abermule
Montgomery
SY15 6NA

19/1220/FUL Erection of 32 dwellings, 
garages, access 
roadways and all 
associated works

Land AdjoiningThe 
Meadows
Abermule
Montgomery
Powys
SY15 6NH

Abermule And 
Llandyssil 
Community

Approve 20/01/2021 Discharge/Modificatio
n of S106

04/03/2021

Consent 16/12/2020 Householder 18/02/2021

Refused 02/09/2019 Full Application 01/03/2021

Aberhafesp 
Community

Approve 11/11/2020 Discharge/Modificatio
n of S106

19/02/2021

Delegated List 

99 Applications

Excel Version
Go Back

Parish Name Decision Date Application Application Type Date Decision 
Issued

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05 
10/03/2021 15:23:59 POWYSCC\\sandraf 
Go Back Page 1 of 21

P
age 43

5



Delegated List 

99 Applications

20/0452/FUL Erection of argicultural 
building to store cattle 
manure

Oak Farm
Criggion Lane
Tre-wern
Welshpool
Powys
SY5 9AU

20/1804/FUL Erection of an extension 
to existing agricultural 
building to form an 
upgraded egg packing 
and storage area.

Free Range Egg Unit
The Pound Farm
Dutlas
Knighton
Powys
LD7 1YA

20/1699/LBC Change of use of dwelling 
to hotel accommodation 
to include internal and 
external alterations

Wayside 
Garthmyl
Montgomery
Powys
SY15 6RS

20/1635/DIS Discharge of conditions 3, 
4, 11, 12, 13, 14 from 
planning permission 
19/0201/FUL in relation to 
affordable housing, 
ground and floor levels, 
hedgerow planting 
scheme, tree protection 
plan, landscaping and 
tree planting scheme and 
external lighting scheme.

New Dwelling On Land 
Adjacent To Lawr Y Cwm
Pantyffridd
Berriew
Welshpool
SY21 8BN

Berriew 
Community

Approve 22/10/2020 Listed Building 
Consent

23/02/2021

Approve 09/11/2020 Discharge of 
Condition

05/03/2021

Beguildy 
Community

Approve 13/11/2020 Full Application 18/02/2021

Bausley With 
Criggion 
Community

Approve 22/07/2020 Full Application 03/03/2021

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05 
10/03/2021 15:23:59 POWYSCC\\sandraf 
Go Back Page 2 of 21

P
age 44



Delegated List 

99 Applications

20/1921/FUL Proposed holiday lodge, 
access road & junction 
improvments and 
installation of treatment 
plant

Luggy Brook Cottage 
Red Lane
Berriew
Welshpool
SY21 8AS

20/2002/DIS Application to discharge 
condition no's 11,12 & 13 
attached to planning 
approval 19/1596/RES 
(details of landscaping, 
external lighting and tree 
& hedgerow protection 
plan)

Heulfron
Betws Cedewain
Newtown
Powys
SY16 3DS

20/1846/ADV Application for 2 no. non-
illuminated signs (1 x 
retention and 1 x new)

Bronllys Garage 
Bronllys
Brecon
LD3 0LG

19/1491/FUL Erection of 2 agricultural 
buildings for the purpose 
of egg production, to 
include silos and all 
associated works

Pertheirin 
Pontdolgoch
Caersws
Powys
SY17 5NJ

20/1920/FUL Installation of 3no. electric 
vehicle charging points

Land At  Maesmawr Field
Caersws
Powys
SY17 5DZ

20/1909/FUL Erection of an agricultural 
building and all 
associated works

Rallt 
Carno
Caersws
SY17 5JX

Carno 
Community 
Council

Approve 27/11/2020 Full Application 18/02/2021

Caersws 
Community

Approve 28/11/2019 Full Application 01/03/2021

Approve 22/11/2020 Full Application 03/03/2021

Bronllys 
Community

Approve 23/11/2020 Advertisement 
Consent

01/03/2021

Bettws 
Community

Approve 27/11/2020 Discharge of 
Condition

25/02/2021

Consent 23/11/2020 Full Application 03/03/2021

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05 
10/03/2021 15:23:59 POWYSCC\\sandraf 
Go Back Page 3 of 21

P
age 45



Delegated List 

99 Applications

21/0029/AGR An apex roof to join two 
existing sheds

Pant Y Briallu 
Llanfair Caereinion
Welshpool
SY21 9AZ

19/1782/FUL Erection of a rural 
enterprise dwelling, 
installation of a septic 
tank and all associated 
works

Land At Great Brithdir
Old Churchstoke
Montgomery
Powys
SY15 6EH

20/1374/FUL Conversion of 
outbuildings to 3 
dwellings, to include an 
extension, improvements 
to existing vehicular 
access, formation of two 
passing bays, installation 
of sewage treatment plant 
and all associated works

Outbuildings At Tan House 
Churchstoke
Montgomery
Powys
SY15 6TL

20/2004/DIS Application to discharge 
condition 7 of planning 
approval P/2015/0340

Land Adj To Buttercup 
House
Church Stoke
Montgomery
Powys
SY15 6AH

20/1710/FUL Creation of a new 
vehicular access and 
associated works

The Brynkin
Green Lane
Churchstoke
Montgomery
Powys
SY15 6EN

26/02/2021

Churchstoke 
Community

Approve 28/10/2019 Full Application 18/02/2021

Approve 15/09/2020 Full Application 18/02/2021

Approve 23/12/2020 Discharge of 
Condition

25/02/2021

Consent 20/11/2020 Full Application

Castle 
Caereinion 
Community

Permitted 
Developm
ent

25/01/2021 Agricultural 
Notification

24/02/2021

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05 
10/03/2021 15:23:59 POWYSCC\\sandraf 
Go Back Page 4 of 21

P
age 46



Delegated List 

99 Applications

21/0109/AGR Proposed Agricultural 
Building

Chaseley Fields
Hall Bank
Churchstoke
Montgomery
Powys
SY15 6EN

21/0114/AGR Agricultural notification for 
erection of an agricultural 
building

Land At The View
Churchstoke
Montgomery
Powys
SY15 6DT

20/2077/CLE Section 191 application 
for a lawful development 
certificate of existing use 
for the occupation of 
Aylton Lea, Brilley as a 
residential dwelling (Use 
Class C3) with no 
agricultural occupancy 
condition.

Aylton Lea 
Brilley
Hereford
HR3 6HA

21/0275/NMA Application for a non 
material amendment to 
planning approval 
P/2013/1252 in relation to 
the removal of Condition 
No. 6

Hillside
Clyro
Hereford
Powys

Permitted 
Developm
ent

26/01/2021 Agricultural 
Notification

24/02/2021

Clyro 
Community

Approve 16/12/2020 Certificate of 
Lawfulness - Existing

05/03/2021

Approve 15/02/2021 Non-Material 
Amendment

09/03/2021

Permitted 
Developm
ent

25/01/2021 Agricultural 
Notification

24/02/2021

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05 
10/03/2021 15:23:59 POWYSCC\\sandraf 
Go Back Page 5 of 21

P
age 47



Delegated List 

99 Applications

20/1761/FUL Erection of a replacement 
lattice tower 20m high 
upon which the existing 
Airwave antennae and 
dishes with cabling will be 
attached including 3 x 
antennae,  2  
transmission dishes, 3 x 
SRN antennae, all 
ancillary units, ground 
enclosure , 3 x cabinets, 3 
x external cabinets, 
external generator, a 
1.2m in diameter 'VSAT' 
dish, electricity meter 
cabinet and all ancillary 
equipment 

Communication Mast
Cefn-y-blaen
Clyro
Hereford
Powys
HR3 5SH

20/1296/RES Approval of reserved 
matters for the erection of 
5x dwellings following 
outline approval 
P/2017/0329

Min-y-ffordd
Adfa
Newtown
Powys
SY16 3DB

21/0212/NMA Non Material Amendment 
to planning approval 
P/2015/1201 (annex) for 
changes to floor layout 
and elevation design

Gaerfawr Holding 
Gwreiddyn Lane
Guilsfield
Welshpool
SY21 9DT

Guilsfield 
Community

Approve 08/02/2021 Non-Material 
Amendment

05/03/2021

05/03/2021

Dwyriw 
Community

Approve 20/08/2020 Reserved Matters 19/02/2021

Consent 11/11/2020 Full Application

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05 
10/03/2021 15:23:59 POWYSCC\\sandraf 
Go Back Page 6 of 21

P
age 48



Delegated List 

99 Applications

21/0106/NMA Application for a non 
material amendment to 
vary Condition 2 to new 
rural enterprise condition 
as per TAN6

Cefn Coed Mawr Bungalow
Sarnau
Brecon
Powys
LD3 9PT

20/1936/FUL Replacement of shop 
front door and frame

The Village Shop
Kerry
Newtown
Powys
SY16 4NU

20/1983/FUL Formation of 
hardstanding areas and 
paths for horticultural use 
in connection with existing 
horticultural business and 
associated works

White Hopton Farm
Wern Lane
Sarn
Newtown
Powys
SY16 4EN

20/1977/DIS Discharge of condition no 
4 of planning approval 
19/1222/FUL in relation to 
landscaping

Adj To The Meadows
Hatfield Meadows
Knighton
Powys
LD7 1RY

20/1022/FUL Demolition of existing 
building, erection of 
general purpose 
agricultural building

1 Oakwood Close
Crossgates
Llandrindod Wells
Powys
LD1 6TJ

Llanbadarn Fawr 
Community

Consent 06/07/2020 Full Application 18/02/2021

Knighton 
Community

Approve 25/11/2020 Discharge of 
Condition

19/02/2021

Kerry 
Community

Consent 30/11/2020 Full Application 01/03/2021

Consent 03/12/2020 Full Application 26/02/2021

Honddu Isaf 
Community

Consent 22/01/2021 Non-Material 
Amendment

03/03/2021

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05 
10/03/2021 15:23:59 POWYSCC\\sandraf 
Go Back Page 7 of 21

P
age 49



Delegated List 

99 Applications

20/1749/FUL Erection of a general 
purpose agricultural 
building

Land At Criggin
Llanbadarn Fynydd
Llandrindod
Powys
LD1 6UB

20/2091/DIS Application to discharge 
conditions 6, 7, 17, 18, 
19, 20 & 21 of planning 
approval P/2017/0315

Land Adjacent To Bwlch Yr 
Laen 
Dolfach
Llanbrynmair
SY19 7BA

21/0254/DIS Application to discharge 
condition 6 of planning 
approval 20/1588/FUL

Development At Land South 
West Of Neuadd Llwyd
Llandinam
Powys

20/0869/FUL Development of 
Temporary Car Park and 
Associated Works

Land West Of Ithon Road
Ithon Road
Llandrindod
Powys
LD1 6AS

20/0837/DIS Discharge of conditions 
14 (samples of materials), 
15 (dust prevention 
scheme), 16 (lighting 
scheme) and 17 
(landscaping scheme) of 
planning approval 
P/2018/0028

Site Adj To Whitcott
Llandrindod
Powys
LD1 5BJ

Llandrindod 
Wells 
Community

Approve 08/06/2020 Full Application 04/03/2021

Approve 23/06/2020 Discharge of 
Condition

23/02/2021

Llandinam 
Community

Approve 11/02/2021 Discharge of 
Condition

22/02/2021

Llanbrynmair 
Community

Approve 18/12/2020 Discharge of 
Condition

09/03/2021

Llanbadarn 
Fynydd 
Community

Approve 28/10/2020 Full Application 09/03/2021

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05 
10/03/2021 15:23:59 POWYSCC\\sandraf 
Go Back Page 8 of 21

P
age 50



Delegated List 

99 Applications

21/0104/DIS Application to discharge 
condition 14 of planning 
approval 20/0240/RES

Land Adjoining Windy 
Ridge
Arddleen
Llanymynech
Powys
SY22 6PY

20/1198/FUL Construction of access 
and all associated works

Little Penthryn 
Llandrinio
Llanymynech
SY22 6RR

20/0345/FUL Conversion and extension 
of existing garage to form 
a nursery and installation 
of a sewage treatment 
plant

Greystones 
Newbridge
Llanymynech
SY22 6PN

21/0097/AGR Proposed general 
purpose agricultural 
building for the storage of 
machinery and fodder - 
23.2m x 20m

Pant Glas
Llanfair Caereinion
Welshpool
Powys
SY21 0DP

20/1871/HH Erection of an extension New House Farm 
Dolau
Llandrindod Wells
Powys 
LD1 5TD

20/1305/FUL Conversion of an 
agricultural barn to a 
dwelling, to include some 
demolition, erection of an 
extension and all 
associated works

Barn At Cwmgwnen 
Penygarnedd
Oswestry
SY10 0AP

Llanfyllin 
Community

Approve 15/09/2020 Full Application 01/03/2021

Llanfihangel 
Rhydithon 
Community

Approve 25/11/2020 Householder 08/03/2021

Llanfair 
Caereinion 
Community

Permitted 
Developm
ent

01/02/2021 Agricultural 
Notification

01/03/2021

Llandysilio 
Community

Approve 03/03/2020 Full Application 26/02/2021

Llandrinio And 
Arddleen 
Community

Approve 16/02/2021 Discharge of 
Condition

09/03/2021

Refused 12/08/2020 Full Application 18/02/2021

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05 
10/03/2021 15:23:59 POWYSCC\\sandraf 
Go Back Page 9 of 21

P
age 51



Delegated List 

99 Applications

20/1371/FUL Proposed change of use 
of land from agricultural to 
tourism use for the siting 
of two cabins and all 
associated works

Land North Of Bachie 
Cottage
Llanfyllin
Powys
SY22 5NF

21/0033/TPO Request to fell 3 large ash 
trees

The Village Green
Llangurig
Llanidloes
Powys
SY18 6SG

21/0297/NMA Non material 
amendments to planning 
consent 19/1995/FUL in 
respect of increasing 
length of extension by 1 
metre and amendments 
to cladding, fenestration 
and materials

Minffordd
Llangurig
Llanidloes
Powys
SY18 6SL

20/2139/VAR Discharge of Section 106 
Agreement attached to 
planning permission 
M/2006/0050 in relation to 
occupation of dwelling

Llwyn Derw
Pont Robert
Meifod
Powys
SY22 6JB

20/1740/FUL Erection of two dwellings 
and associated works

Riverside Vista
Pont Robert
Meifod
Powys
SY22 6HY

Llangyniew 
Community

Approve 31/12/2020 Discharge/Modificatio
n of S106

18/02/2021

Consent 10/11/2020 Full Application 05/03/2021

Llangurig 
Community

Approve 19/01/2021 Works to Trees 
subject to a TPO

04/03/2021

Approve 12/02/2021 Non-Material 
Amendment

23/02/2021

Consent 10/09/2020 Full Application 17/02/2021

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05 
10/03/2021 15:23:59 POWYSCC\\sandraf 
Go Back Page 10 of 21

P
age 52



Delegated List 

99 Applications

21/0241/NMA Application for a non 
material amendment to 
planning approval 
20/1541/HH to increase 
the overall projection of 
the glass roof due to the 
brackets

Frondeg 
Llangynog
Oswestry
SY10 0EZ

20/1633/CAC Demolition of workshop 
building

The Workshop
Bethel Street
Llanidloes
Powys
SY18 6BS

20/1940/HH Erection of extensions Green Hedges 
Gorn Road
Llanidloes
SY18 6DQ

20/2065/HH Rear single story sunroom 
extension

Cysgod Y Coed 
5 Pen-Y-Borfa
Llanidloes
SY18 6HP

21/0261/DIS Application to discharge 
planning condition no's 5, 
6  & 8 attached to 
planning approval 
20/1250/OUT (external 
lighting, landscaping and 
hedgerow compensation 
design schemes)

Plot At Coed Mawr
Oakley Park
Llandinam
Powys

Llanidloes 
Without 
Community

Approve 12/02/2021 Discharge of 
Condition

09/03/2021

Llanidloes 
Community

Approve 12/10/2020 Conservation Area 
Consent

19/02/2021

Approve 25/11/2020 Householder 26/02/2021

Approve 15/12/2020 Householder 26/02/2021

Llangynog 
Community

Approve 15/02/2021 Non-Material 
Amendment

08/03/2021

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05 
10/03/2021 15:23:59 POWYSCC\\sandraf 
Go Back Page 11 of 21

P
age 53



Delegated List 

99 Applications

21/0141/REM Section 73 application to 
remove condition 4 from 
permission M16801 
relating to occupancy 
restrictions

Tyddyn Uncorn
Brithdir
Llanfyllin
Powys
SY22 5HD

20/1843/FUL Construction of 4x 
glamping pods

Development Of Holiday 
Pods At Land West Of 
Godor Fawr
Llansantffraid-ym-mechain
Powys

20/0906/VAR Modification of a Section 
106 agreement attached 
to planning permission 
P/2012/1144 in relation to 
facilities and contributions

Land Opp The Wynnstay 
Inn
Llansilin
Oswestry
Powys
SY10 7QB

20/2078/FUL Extension to agricultural 
building to provide 
machinery storage, 
workshop and housing for 
biomass boiler

Twyn Y Felin
Llywel
Brecon
Powys
LD3 8UE

20/1628/FUL Change of use of 
agricultural land to a 
cemetery

Land Adj Deildy
Plas Drive
Machynlleth
Powys
SY20 8EU

Machynlleth 
Community

Approve 09/10/2020 Full Application 22/02/2021

Llywel 
Community

Approve 06/01/2021 Full Application 09/03/2021

Llansilin 
Community

S106 
Modified

05/06/2020 Discharge/Modificatio
n of S106

02/03/2021

Llansantffraid 
Community

Consent 16/11/2020 Full Application 26/02/2021

Llanrhaeadr-Ym-
Mochant 
Community

Approve 27/01/2021 Removal or Variation 
of Condition

02/03/2021

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05 
10/03/2021 15:23:59 POWYSCC\\sandraf 
Go Back Page 12 of 21

P
age 54



Delegated List 

99 Applications

21/0206/NMA Non material amendment 
for planning approval 
18/0142/FUL for the 
construction of enclosure 
to house water tank for 
sprinkler system and 
associated plant 
equipment

Cwrt Y Maen 
Maengwyn Street
Machynlleth
SY20 8EA

18/0768/CAC Partial Demolition of two 
existing buildings and 
boundary wall

Travis Perkins Trading Co 
Ltd 
Heol Y Doll
Machynlleth
SY20 8BQ

20/1713/FUL Removal of the existing 
15m Airwave tower and 
replacement with a 23m 
tower upon which will be 
attached antennae and 
dishes for Airwave, the 
ESN (EAS) networks. At 
ground level, additional 
cabins/cabinets will be 
positioned adjacent to the 
new tower base, along 
with a standby generator. 
A VSAT dish will also be 
positioned on the new 
tower base in the south 
east corner of the 
compound.

Telecommunication Mast 
Dfp035
Manafon
Welshpool
Powys
SY21 8BP

Manafon 
Community

Consent 22/10/2020 Full Application 26/02/2021

Approve 11/02/2021 Non-Material 
Amendment

05/03/2021

Consent 06/11/2018 Conservation Area 
Consent

24/02/2021

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05 
10/03/2021 15:23:59 POWYSCC\\sandraf 
Go Back Page 13 of 21

P
age 55



Delegated List 

99 Applications

21/0145/TRE Application for works to a 
tree within a conservation 
area

Spar Shop
10A Broad Street
Montgomery
Powys
SY15 6PN

19/1335/HH Erection of two storey 
extension to dwelling

20 Maldwyn Way
Montgomery
Powys
SY15 6RD

20/0644/FUL Erection of a livestock 
building and associated 
works

Birchfield Farm 
Nant Glas
Llandrindod Wells
LD1 6PD

20/0645/FUL Erection of a covered 
muck store building

Birchfield Farm 
Nant Glas
Llandrindod Wells
LD1 6PD

21/0220/AGR Erection of an agricultural 
storage building for 
implements and fodder 
storage

Church Farm Buildings
Nant Glas Farm
Nantmel
Llandrindod Wells 
Powys
LD1 6PD

18/0184/NMA Application for a non 
material amendment to 
planning permission 
M/2002/0882 in respect of 
amending the front 
elevation of plot 32

Plot Adj 54B
Hendidley Close
Hendidley Way
Newtown
Powys
SY16 2AH

Newtown And 
Llanllwchaiarn 
Community

Approve 27/06/2018 Non-Material 
Amendment

05/03/2021

Nantmel 
Community

Approve 23/04/2020 Full Application 19/02/2021

Approve 14/05/2020 Full Application 19/02/2021

Permitted 
Developm
ent

09/02/2021 Agricultural 
Notification

22/02/2021

Montgomery 
Community

Approve 20/01/2021 Works to trees in 
Conservation Area

01/03/2021

Refused 21/08/2019 Householder 03/03/2021

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05 
10/03/2021 15:23:59 POWYSCC\\sandraf 
Go Back Page 14 of 21

P
age 56



Delegated List 

99 Applications

20/0915/LBC Repairs of external frame 
and panels, replacement 
windows and doors, 
installation of flue and 
cowl and internal 
alterations

Clarinor Manor 
Aberhafesp
Newtown
SY16 3HQ

21/0159/DIS Application to discharge 
conditions 5 & 6 of 
planning approval 
20/0015/FUL

Land At Honeysuckle 
Cottage 
Upper Gwestydd Lane
Cefn Mawr
Newtown
SY16 3LA

21/0179/VAR Discharge of S106 
agreement attached to 
permission M/2002/0690 
in relation to occupancy

Nant Y Ffrydd
Bryn Lane
Aberhafesp
Newtown
Powys
SY16 3LZ

20/1942/AGR Existing agricultural 
building to be extended to 
cover existing concrete 
yard

Llanbedr Hall
Painscastle
Builth Wells
Powys
LD2 3JH

20/2134/FUL Erection of fence and 
gates

Unit 5 Presteigne Industrial 
Estate
Presteigne
LD8 2UF

Presteigne 
Community

Consent 06/01/2021 Full Application 08/03/2021

09/03/2021

Painscastle 
Community

Approve 03/02/2021 Agricultural 
Notification

03/03/2021

Approve 25/06/2020 Listed Building 
Consent

05/03/2021

Approve 21/01/2021 Discharge of 
Condition

05/03/2021

Approve 02/02/2021 Discharge/Modificatio
n of S106

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05 
10/03/2021 15:23:59 POWYSCC\\sandraf 
Go Back Page 15 of 21

P
age 57



Delegated List 

99 Applications

20/2135/FUL Erection of 2.4m high 
palisade fence and gates

Unit 1
Broadaxe Business Park
Presteigne
Powys
LD8 2UH

DIS/2018/0057 Discharge of conditions 
no's 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 & 10 of 
planning consent 
P/2017/0459

1, 2 & 3 Castle Dyche
Scottleton Street
Presteigne
Powys
LD8 2BL

21/0139/DIS Application to discharge 
conditions 5 & 6 of 
planning approval 
20/1664/FUL

Neuadd Bungalow
Cwmdauddwr
Rhayader
Powys
LD6 5HH

21/0177/FUL Proposed extension to 
increase showroom 
display area for 
motorcycles, accessories 
and spares associated 
with motorcyles 
(resubmission of 
20/0732/FUL)

A T James
Sycamore Garage
East Street
Rhayader
Powys
LD6 5DS

20/0443/FUL Change of use from D1 
Non-Residential Institution 
to C3 Residential Dwelling 
house.

Coelbren Health Centre
Heol Eglwys
Coelbren
Castell-nedd
Powys
SA10 9PF

Tawe-Uchaf 
Community

Consent 02/04/2020 Full Application 18/02/2021

Rhayader 
Community

Approve 19/01/2021 Discharge of 
Condition

04/03/2021

Consent 26/01/2021 Full Application 01/03/2021

Consent 06/01/2021 Full Application 08/03/2021

Split 
Decision

16/03/2018 Discharge of condition 18/02/2021

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05 
10/03/2021 15:23:59 POWYSCC\\sandraf 
Go Back Page 16 of 21

P
age 58



Delegated List 

99 Applications

20/1986/HH Reconfiguration of the 
dwelling including the 
erection of 2no. porches, 
1 rear extension and 1 
infill extension.

Cefn Derw Uchaf
Trallong
Brecon
Powys
LD3 8HP

21/0064/NMA Application for non-
material amendments to 
permission 20/0093/FUL, 
in respect of site layout, 
landscaping scheme 
(condition 13) and 
alterations to the wording 
of condition 19 in relation 
to the number of 
permitted units

Mid Wales Shooting Centre
Ffinant Farm
Trefeglwys
Caersws
Powys
SY17 5QY

21/0182/AGR Agricultural notification for 
erection of an extension 
to agricultural building

Brynowen 
Trefeglwys
Caersws
SY17 5QX

20/2108/HH Extension, removal of 
roof, formation of first 
floor and associated 
works

3 Tan-Yr-Eglwys
Tregynon
Newtown
SY16 3EZ

20/1284/FUL Erection of agricultural 
storage shed and 
improvement to existing 
field gate (part 
retrospective)

Fox Farm Cottage
Tre-wern
Welshpool
Powys
SY21 8EH

Trewern 
Community

Approve 18/08/2020 Full Application 18/02/2021

Tregynon 
Community

Refused 22/12/2020 Householder 19/02/2021

Trefeglwys 
Community

NMA 
Approved

27/01/2021 Non-Material 
Amendment

03/03/2021

Permitted 
Developm
ent

03/02/2021 Agricultural 
Notification

23/02/2021

Trallong 
Community

Approve 08/12/2020 Householder 17/02/2021

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05 
10/03/2021 15:23:59 POWYSCC\\sandraf 
Go Back Page 17 of 21

P
age 59



Delegated List 

99 Applications

20/2026/DIS Application to discharge 
conditions 3, 4, 5, 6 & 7 of 
planning approval 
20/0045/FUL

Buttington Quarry 
Buttington
Welshpool
SY21 8SZ

21/0161/DIS Application to discharge 
condition 7 of planning 
approval 20/1291/FUL

Old Hope 
Hope Road
Leighton
SY21 8HF

20/1840/HH Erection of an extension 
to create new bedroom 
and office

Sterling Bach 
Welsh Harp Hollow
Buttington
Welshpool
SY21 8HB

20/1878/DIS Application to discharge 
conditions 7, 9, 10, 11 & 
13 of planning approval 
20/0596/REM

Land At Lansdowne House 
And William Ainge Court
Chapel Street / Bowling 
Green Lane
Welshpool
Powys
SY21 7LB / 7PA

21/0154/DIS Application to discharge 
of condition no. 6 
attached to planning 
approval 20/0596/REM 
(drainage details).

Lansdowne House 
Chapel Street
Welshpool
SY21 7LB

01/03/2021

Welshpool 
Community

Approve 18/11/2020 Discharge of 
Condition

26/02/2021

Approve 02/02/2021 Discharge of 
Condition

01/03/2021

Approve 09/12/2020 Discharge of 
Condition

25/02/2021

Approve 29/01/2021 Discharge of 
Condition

18/02/2021

Consent 18/11/2020 Householder

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05 
10/03/2021 15:23:59 POWYSCC\\sandraf 
Go Back Page 18 of 21

P
age 60



Delegated List 

99 Applications

21/0218/NMA Application for Non 
Material Amendment to 
planning approval 
19/1611/FUL (Restaurant 
and drive thru) for minor 
changes to roof canopy 
and elevations

Land At Buttington Cross 
Enterprise Park
 Buttington
Welshpool
Powys
SY21 8SL

20/0274/FUL Erection of 1 no. pair of 
two storey flats

34 High Street
Welshpool
SY21 7JL

20/1737/CAC Conservation Area 
Consent for demolition of 
a section of stone wall

34 High Street
Welshpool
SY21 7JL

20/1685/FUL Siting of a single storey 
Portakabin for use as 
additional office space

Unit 3 
Buttington Cross Enterprise 
Park
Buttington
Welshpool
SY21 8SL

20/1752/HH Demolition of 
conservatory & lean to 
and erection of two storey 
extensions to include 
alterations and associated 
works

Little Henfaes Cottage 
Little Henfaes Drive
Welshpool
SY21 7BY

21/0009/HH Creation of a new 
extension to rear and 
erection of garden room

41 Gungrog Road
Welshpool
Powys
SY21 7HR

Consent 14/01/2021 Householder 09/03/2021

Consent 02/11/2020 Full Application 17/02/2021

Consent 18/11/2020 Householder 24/02/2021

Full Application 18/02/2021

Consent 27/10/2020 Conservation Area 
Consent

18/02/2021

Approve 08/02/2021 Non-Material 
Amendment

17/02/2021

Consent 18/03/2020

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05 
10/03/2021 15:23:59 POWYSCC\\sandraf 
Go Back Page 19 of 21

P
age 61



Delegated List 

99 Applications

20/1907/FUL Construction of an 
agricultural storage 
building for fodder and 
implements over former 
silage pit (part 
retrospective)

Black Hill Poultry Site
The Warren
Rhos-y-meirch
Knighton
Powys
LD7 1PE

21/0034/DIS Discharge of condition 7 
of planning permission 
20/0611/FUL 
(Photographic Survey)

The Birches
Rhos-y-meirch
Knighton
Powys
LD7 1PE

20/1638/FUL Erection of two stables 
and a tackroom on a 
concrete base

Land South Of Battle House
Battle
Brecon
Powys
LD3 9RW

20/1627/HH Proposed 2 Storey and 
Single Storey Rear 
Extensions and side 
facing windows to existing 
side elevation

47 Brecon Road
Ystradgynlais
Swansea
SA9 1HH

19/1812/OUT Erection of a dwelling 
house, formation of 
vehicular access, 
demolition of chapel and 
all associated works 
(outline application with all 
matters reserved)

Land At Former Bryn Seion 
Chapel 
Heol Tawe
Abercrave
Swansea
SA9 1XP

Ystradgynlais 
Community

Approve 09/10/2020 Householder 09/03/2021

Consent 04/11/2019 Outline planning 05/03/2021

Yscir 
Community

Consent 12/10/2020 Full Application 09/03/2021

Whitton 
Community

Approve 11/11/2020 Full Application 05/03/2021

Approve 18/01/2021 Discharge of 
Condition

18/02/2021

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05 
10/03/2021 15:23:59 POWYSCC\\sandraf 
Go Back Page 20 of 21

P
age 62



Delegated List 

99 Applications

20/1112/REM Section 73 application to 
vary condition 2 of 
permission P/2018/0373 
to allow for amended 
drawings (plots 1, 4-7)

Land At 89 Gorof Road
Lower Cwmtwrch
Swansea
Powys
SA9 1DS

20/1563/FUL Proposed conversion of a 
detached dwelling (C3) 
use into a six bedroom 
house of multiple 
occupation (C4) use 
together with with a single 
storey extension and 
external works.

40-42 
Commercial Street
Ystradgynlais
SA9 1JH

Applicati 99

08/03/2021

Consent 17/08/2020 Removal or Variation 
of Condition

26/02/2021

Consent 06/10/2020 Full Application

CODE: IDOX.PL.REP.05 
10/03/2021 15:23:59 POWYSCC\\sandraf 
Go Back Page 21 of 21

P
age 63



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Planning applications for consideration by the Committee
	4.2 20/1580/FUL Fir View Tan Y Fridd Caravan Park, Llangyniew, Welshpool, SY21 0LT
	20.1580.FUL Location Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



	5 Decisions of the Head of Property, Planning and Public Protection  on Delegated Applications

